MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 21st Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 22.01.2021 at 03:00 p.m. conducted at MPCB Sion office/ through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri Ashok Shingare,	Member
	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	
3.	Shri P.P. Nandusekar,	Member
	Technical Advisor, MIDC.	
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee,	Member
	Sr. Scientist, NEERI.	
5.	Shri P.K. Mirashe,	Member Convener
	Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
Additi	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was	granted to them.
Follov	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member

- Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

The Chairman of committee welcomed the committee members and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

Invitee Member

Invitee Member

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 23 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 2	3		•	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091767	Aurangabad Electricals Limited, Gut No. 120/122 Plant No. III, Gut No. 120/122, Vill. Pangra Paithan	APPROVED Renewal	31.05.2022	Committee noted that case was discussed in CAC dated 17.07.2020 & 24.07.2020 was decided to issue SCN for JVS exceedance and increase in investment from 147.22 to 245.08 Crs. Committee further noted the PP's reply dated 18.08.2020 that the increase in CI is due to internal development of road, rearrangement machinery layout, up-gradation of old machinery, quality control instruments purchase for quality checks, upgradation of ETP including installation of RO-1 and RO-2 to achieve ZLD and replacement of oil-fired furnaces by LPG fired furnaces. Also noted that there is no increase in production capacity, effluent and hazardous waste generation due to increase in CI including PP's assurance towards maintaining consented standards.

					 Industry shall extend existing industry for Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095196	Karmayogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Itd.Ankushnagar Tq-Ambad Dist- Jalna, 56,57,58,60,61,106 Ankushnagar Ambad	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2023	 Committee noted that industry has applied for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 18 MW co-generation unit. Further noted that industry has provided ETP of capacity 350 CMD for the treatment of industrial effluent 137 CMD. Provided 15 days storage for treated effluent and treated effluent is use on land for gardening & agricultural purpose on about 65 acres of own land. Water source is from Jaykwadi Irrigation Department Committee also noted that industry has provided ESP to 95 TPH capacity Boiler with stack height 76 mtrs and provided online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent of 2500 TCD sugar & 18 MW Co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095242	Vilas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	conditions. Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar and 18 MW co-generation unit. Further noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC
	Co- Gen Pla 553,554,656	Ltd., (Sugar and Co- Gen Plant), 553,554,656 Vishalinagar Nivli Latur	Renewai		meeting dated 16.10.2020 & 20.10.2020 and was decided to issue SCN for refusal due to non-submission of Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent, non-installation of CPU, not obtain re-start order from CPCB and not obtaining NOC from CGWA.
					Committee further noted the PP's reply dated 24.11.2020

					 stating that they have extended existing bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh, uploaded pictures of CPU which is under construction, obtained revocation order from CPCB on 14.10.2020 and obtained NOC from CGWA on 26.10.2020. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 3500 TCD sugar and 18 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards commissioning of CPU within 3 months. Industry shall adhere to the conditions mentioned in the revocation order issued by CPCB on 14.10.2020.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096959	SHRI BHAUSAHEB HIRE GOVERNMENT MEDICAL COLLEGE DHULE, CHAKKARBARDI Dhule.	APPROVED 1st Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 545 Nos of Beds	31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 545 Nos of Beds and Total plot area - 7,20,340 M ² and BUA- 29,856 M ² Committee also noted that, this is a Government Hospital and obtained BMW authorization including CBMWTF membership. PP has not provided ETP and STP for the treatment effluent and sewage generated. It was decided to grant Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 545 Nos of Beds for Total plot area - 7,20,340 M ² and BUA- 29,856 M ² by imposing condition of installation of STP and ETP within one year. Consent shall be issued after obtaining information about BMW generation quantity, scheme of ETP and STP details.

5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097160	Jindal Saw Ltd., Plot No. A-59-60 MIDC Malegaon Sinnar	APPROVED Renewal	30.10.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of Consent for the production of Carbon steel Tubes & Pipes:- 21500 MT/M, Stainless Steel Tubes & Pipes:-500 MT/M and Mandrill Bars:-50 Nos/M. Also noted that the PP has obtained consent to Establish for Mandrill Bars:-50 Nos/M and completed the installation of plant and machineries of the same.
					Committee also noted that the Industry has provided ETP of design capacity 100 CMD & STP of design capacity-180 CMD. The treated effluent is recycle in the process. Industry is having Oil fired RTH Furnace, LDO fired Quenching furnace and Tempering furnace with stack. Industry has not submitted the B.G towards compliance of consent condition. JVS results are not submitted with application.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for production of Carbon steel Tubes & Pipes:- 21500 MT/M, Stainless Steel Tubes & Pipes:-500 MT/M and Mandrill Bars:- 50 Nos/M, subject to verification of JVS report, by imposing following conditions:
					 The industry shall switch over to clean fuel in place of FO and shall follow the Board Circular in this regards. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097960	SHREE SUBHASH SUGAR PVT. LTD. HADSANI, GUT NO. HADSANI 64,63,87,89, LAHARI 8,7,6,9,10.	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit with change of name from M/s. Bhaurao Chavan SSK Ltd, (Unit No-4) is now purchased by Shree Subhash Sugar Pvt. Ltd. Case was discussed in CAC dated 16.10.2020 & 20.10.2020 and was decided to defer

		VILLAGE HADSANI,TALUKA -HADGAON DIST.NANDED. HADGAON		the case and issue SCN for JVS exceedance. Committee also noted the PPs reply dated 22.11.2020 that have upgraded ETP and provided online monitoring system and also gave assurance towards compliance of consented standards henceforth.
				In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:
				 Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. By forfeiting proportionate BG, if JVS exceeds the consented standards and top up with double the amount for compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096637	M/s. Indian Express Newspapers [Mumbai] Private Limited, Plot No. 219,220,243 & 244, 236, Sr. No. 1910, Back Bay Reclamation, Parking Floor, Express Towers, Rng Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbai City- 400021.	Deferred Combined Consent to Establish and 1st Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Combined Consent to Establish and 1st Consent to Operate for Commercial Building & Offices having Total Plot Area of 5,917.92 M² and Construction BUA of 42,467 M² Committee also noted that, PP has applied first time for grant of combined Consent to Establish & 1st Consent to Operate. Further noted that the existing building is constructed in 1972 and obtained completion certificate dtd. 06/05/1972. However, PP has purchased the building in 2019 and applied for the consent from the Board. In view of above, since the building the constructed well before the EIA notification and Board do not have and Board prevailing policy, it was decided to obtain legal opinion whether to grant Combined Consent to Establish and 1st Consent to Operate in such cases or not.

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091489	H-Energy Gateway Pvt Ltd., No.36,37,39.53 JSW Jaigarh Port Limited Jaigarh	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate.	31.03.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for LNG Terminal (6 MTPA FSRU at Jaigarh Port with on Board Regasification facility. Further noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and deferred for not having details about FSRU.
					Committee also noted the PP's presentation about FSRU including proposed control measure and preparedness in case of any eventuality. Further noted the retro-fitment of FSRU at other location. Also noted that the PP has obtained consent to Establish and Environment Clearance. Also obtained EC and CRZ Clearance with change in name of H Energy to Western Concessions Pvt. Ltd. The sewage generated is proposed to treat in the existing STP of JSW Jaigarh Port.
					In view of it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate with change name subject to fulfilment of all statutory requirements and by imposing following conditions;
					 The 1st consent to operate will be effective only after receipt of FSRU at site and completion of all its installations. PP shall comply with the EC conditions. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliances of EC and consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining statutory documents from concern departments and receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098676	Carlsberg India Private Limited, H/17/1/1 MIDC Waluj Aurangabad Gangapur	APPROVED Renewal	30.11.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of Consent and 1st operate for expansion for the manufacturing of Beer, flavored Beer and Energy drink. Further noted that the Industry Consent for the production quantity of 11,950 KL/A. applied for 1st Consent to Operate for 19200 KL/A. i.e. with

					increased production quantity of 7250 KL/A.
					Committee further noted that ETP provided of 1045 CMD capacity followed by Reverse Osmosis (RO) and Multiple Effect Evaporator (MEE) for the treatment of effluent generation 860 CMD. Also provided STP of 15 CMD capacity. Further noted the latest visit of Board Officials mentioning non operation of MEE during their. Coal based Boiler of 10 TPH capacity is equipped with Mechanical Dust Collector (MDC) followed by Bag Filter provided. JVS results of STP Outlet and Stack are found exceeding the consented standards.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall achieve the emission standard for the parameter TPM- 100 mg/Nm³ at 10 TPH capacity Coal fired Boiler within six month. As JVS of source emission and STP outlet are exceeding, PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control systems with improvement plan towards O&M within period of a month and shall implement within next five months. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 6 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095871	M/s. Uttam Galva Steel ltd., 71-74 Village Donvat, Tal Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Short Renewal with decrease in Cl	31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for CR Coils, Galvanized coils/sheet, colour coated sheets, precision tubes, Electro discharge texturing (EDT) of work rolls electro chrome deposition (ECD) of work roll.
					Committee also noted that, PP has discarded old ETPs and provided two new ETPs with ZLD system having RO & MEE. Also unit has discarded the old STP and has installed two new STPs with conventional processes and treated effluent disposing for gardening purpose. JVS results are within the

Committee further noted that, PP has 4 Natural Gas fired boilers and Presently on standby mode, as steam required is taken from their coal-based power plant situated at another location at Narangi. Also, provided 4 Annealing Furnace based on Natural Gas as fuel. Further, there is addition of the stacks other than existing consent as 2 Galvanizing furnace based on natural gas are provided (1 Existing + 1 New). Two CCL incinerators based on Natural Gas as fuel have been provided. In addition to this there are 6 ARPs. (3 old + 3 New). PP has informed that they have installed all these stacks during 2015- 16. Out of three JVS of stack monitoring one exceeds the standards and other two are within the limit. Committee further noted that, hazardous waste generation is same as per existing consent, except increase in used oil due to provision of oil skimmer for removal of surface oil on daily basis. Further noted that, decrease in Cl is due to removal of Cl pertaining to their Dahivali unit at another location. Committee also noted that, being in the NCLT PP has not yet submitted the BGs as per earlier consent and they are in the process to submit the same. Committee further noted the SCN issued from RO Office due to reddish color effluent traces observed in nearby nalla. Also noted the PP's reply mentioning that, they have provided adequate treatment system for the treatment of effluent with ZLD system and operating regularly also mentioned nalla water is not contaminated with their effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of consent by extending existing EGs.		consented norms.
		Committee further noted that, PP has 4 Natural Gas fired boilers and Presently on standby mode, as steam required is taken from their coal-based power plant situated at another location at Narangi. Also, provided 4 Annealing Furnace based on Natural Gas as fuel. Further, there is addition of the stacks other than existing consent as 2 Galvanizing furnaces based on natural gas are provided (1 Existing + 1 New). Two CCL incinerators based on Natural Gas as fuel have been provided. In addition to this there are 6 ARPs. (3 old + 3 New). PP has informed that they have installed all these stacks during 2015- 16. Out of three JVS of stack monitoring one exceeds the standards and other two are within the limit. Committee further noted that, hazardous waste generation is same as per existing consent, except increase in used oil due to provision of oil skimmer for removal of surface oil on daily basis. Further noted that, decrease in CI is due to removal of CI pertaining to their Dahivali unit at another location. Committee further noted that, being in the NCLT PP has not yet submitted the BGs as per earlier consent and they are in the process to submit the same. Committee further noted the SCN issued from RO Office due to reddish color effluent traces observed in nearby nalla. Also noted the PP's reply mentioning that, they have provided adequate treatment system for the treatment of effluent with ZLD system and operating regularly also mentioned nalla water is not contaminated with their effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of

11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096689	CSIR - National Chemical Laboratory (NCL), Ward No. 8, Pashan, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 28.02.2025.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for Research and Development Lab in the area of Organic, Inorganic, Physical and Polymer Chemistry by using chemicals and organic solvents. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP & OWC. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Research and Development Lab in the area of Organic, Inorganic, Physical and Polymer Chemistry by using chemicals and organic solvents- 200 M³/day by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and 100% recycle treated trade effluent for secondary utility purposes. 2. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve standards for BOD parameter - 10 mg/l. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be utilized as manure for gardening. 3. PP shall ensure timely submission of online H.W. Annual Report (Form-IV) & Environment Statement.
					fees for lapse period, if any
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099969	Ratnagiri Gas and Power Pvt Ltd., A/P: Anjanvel, Tal- Guhagar, Dist- Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion for installation of additional DG sets-	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has Applied for Consent to Establish for expansion for new installation of D.G. Sets-2500 KVA (2x1250 KVA). Committee also noted that Existing Gas Turbine Power Plant - 2001 MW having consent valid up to 31.08.2021. Existing DG sets having total capacity 4110 KVA.

			2x1250KVA		Committee further noted that the total Capacity of Power Plant by DG sets is 5.288 MW {existing 3.288 MW (4110 KVA) & proposed expansion DG set 2.0 MW (2500 KVA). All these DG sets are Stand by and for Captive used and not connected to Power Grid as reported by industry. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for installation of additional DG sets of 2500 KVA (2x1250 KVA).
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100648	Carlsberg India Private Limited, H17/1/1 MIDC Waluj , Aurangabad Gangapur	APPROVED Establish Expansion	Commissiong of Unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to Establish for installation of new Biomass Briquette fired Boiler of 10 TPH Capacity. Also noted the PP's proposal to provide MDC followed by Bag filter with stack of 32 mtrs height. Committee also noted that the PP has separately applied for renewal of consent and 1st operate for expansion vide UAN NO. 98676 which is under process. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish expansion for boiler of 10 TPH capacity biomass briquette fuel with MDC and bag filter with stack of 32 meters height by imposing BG of Rs 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100292	SKODA AUTO Volkswagen India Private Limited (formerly known as M/s. Skoda Auto India Pvt Ltd.), Plot No. A-1/1 Plot NO. A-1/1, Five Star MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for production of Assembly of Motor Cars, Assembly of Engines and Solar Power Plant with capital investment of 806.27. with additional production quantity Solar Power Plant 960 KW to 980 KW (i.e.20 KW) CI increase by 45.29 Crs. Industry has obtained amendment in consent which was issued on 01.12.2020 for change in name and increase in CI. by 108 Crs. Committee also noted that industry has provided two ETPs of 45 CMD and a STP of 80 CMD capacity for the treatment of

					 effluent and sewage respectively. Provided paint Booths (03 nos) equipped with filters as APC and Engine test Bench has acoustic enclosure with chimney as APC system. JVS results are within consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Assembly of Motor Cars, Assembly of Engines and Solar Power Plant with additional production quantity Solar Power 960 KW to 980 KW (i.e.20 KW), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 7 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100787	Aurangabad Electrical Limited, Plant No. III, Gut No. 120/122 Gut No. 120/122 Aurangabad	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Aluminium Ingot - 250 Ton/M. Committee noted that in existing plant the industry has provided ETP of capacity 290 CMD with Evaporation System for 20 CMD and treated effluent is recycled in the process. Also provided wet scrubber to Aluminium Melting Furnace 1 and 2 with stack height of 30 meter. Provided required APC to Shot Blasting Machine (07 nos) and dust collector to Boiler stack. Committee also noted that, for expansion project, PP proposes to provided scrubber with stack of height 11 meter to Electric Furnace, LPG Fired Furnace and LPG Chip Dryer as APC. Also proposed to provided dust collector to Pulveriser section as APC. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish

					for expansion for manufacturing of Aluminium Ingot- 250 Ton/M, by imposing following conditions:1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100897	GOODYEAR SOUTH ASIA TYRES PRIVATE LIMITED, PLOT NO. H-18 & L-1 MIDC Industrial Area Waluj. GANGAPUR	DEFERRED	31.12.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Automotive Tyres - 281.25 MT/day. Committee further noted that the industry has provided ETP of 600 CMD capacity followed by Reverse Osmosis (RO) as tertiary treatment for the treatment of effluent, however failed to provide MEE as per consent condition and presently RO reject is again taken to in Inlet tank of ETP. Committee noted that industry is using FO as fuel for 02 nos of Boiler and Coal for 02 nos of Boiler, provided ESPs (02 nos) as APC arrangement to Coal fired Boilers with OCEMS to one stack and failed to provided to another stack. JVS are within consented limit. Also noted that the investment has increased from Rs 1657.24 Cr to Rs 1930.47 Crs without obtaining permission from the Board. In view of above, it was decided to deferred the case and call the PP for presentation with plan towards use of clean fuel instead FO, provision of MEE, details of activity due to which CI is increased, plan towards provision of STP and reuse of treated effluent etc.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000100993	Hikal Ltd., Plot No. T-21, M.I.D.C. Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish & Operate for	Up to 31.07.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish & Operate for upgradation of existing ETP, Solvent recovery system and incorporation of additional H.W generation (Cat. Nos. 37.3, 29.4, 35.3 & 36.2)

			expansion		Committee also noted that industry has upgraded the existing ETP by installation of striper followed by 55 KLD capacity MEE, 80 KLD capacity Single Effect Evaporator, 3 Nos. of ATFD. Also noted the installation of separate energy meter for ETP and evaporator including online monitoring system at final outlet of ETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Operate for up-graded existing ETP, Solvent recovery system and additional generation of Haz. waste of category 37.3 (Evaporation Residue - 9000 MT/A), 29.4 (Spent Solvents - 1800 MT/A), 35.3 (ETP Sludge - 03 MT/A) & 36.2 (Spent Carbon or Filter Medium - 50 MT/A).
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099132	Johnson & Johnson Private Limited, 476-480, LBS Marg, Mulund (West), Mumbai- 400 080.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for expansion	Up to 30.06.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in production capacity of ORSL base kit by 85 MT/M by operating the plant in 3 shifts. Committee also noted that existing combined ETP has adequate capacity to treat additional effluent that will be generated from expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in production capacity of ORSL base kit by 85 MT/M, by imposing following conditions; 1. The industry shall switch over to clean fuel i.e. PNG in place of FO and shall follow the Board Circular in this regards Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.

19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101560	Avery Dennison (India) Pvt Ltd., Plot No G 5 MIDC Ranjangaon Shirur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	UP to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion under Orange category i.e., new development laboratory for analysis/ testing and knowledge center. Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing production activity. PP has provided combine ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Also noted that there is no increase in fuel quantity from the proposed activity and Obtained membership of CHWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing condition of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions and installation of water metering system at the outlet of ETP and recycling sections.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101831	Excel Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. 112, 20/1, OS-2, MIDC Area, Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.12.2025.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Organophosphorous chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & treated effluent is discharged to CETP. The JVS results dtd. 19/12/2019 is exceeding the consented norms. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organo-phosphorous chemical products like Phosphorous Tri Chloride (PCL3), Para Ethoxy Ethyl benzoate (PEEB), Diethyl/Dimethyl Thiophosphoric Chloride, Styrene Phosphonic Acid, Phosphorous Penta Sulphide (P2S5) etc. by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall operate and maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall explore possibility to lower water consumption by recycling treated effluent.

					 BG of Rs. 1 Lakh is forfeited towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount totaling BG of Rs. 6 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. The industry shall switch over to clean fuel in place of FO and shall follow the Board Circular in this regards. Industry shall ensure regular transmission of OCMS data to Board's Servers. Industry shall extend existing BG towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of Consent conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000103062	Morarjee Textile Ltd., Plot no. G1 & G2 Butibori Industrial Area Hingna	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.12.2022	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Processed cotton Fabrics-353.3 MT/M and Grey Cotton Yarn- 331 MT/M. Committee also noted that, the PP has provided 2 nos of ETP of capacity -1400 and 2300 CMD followed by three stage RO and 120 CMD capacity MEE. The treated effluent @1400 CMD recycled into the process @ 1100 CMD send to CETP. The analysis result dated 30.08.2019 shows exceedance in BOD parameter. Provided OCMS at ETP outlet. Also provided STP of capacity - 200 CMD for the treatment of sewage and treated sewage is disposed on land for gardening. Also noted that the PP has provided common mechanical dust collector and Pulse Jet bag filter to 14 TPH boiler and 14 lakh kcal thermo pack and carried out up gradation in existing bag house by installing additional bags. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions: By forfeiting 25% BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. To submit action plan towards upgradation of ETP within

					 3 months. 3. To upgrade APCS and MEE plant within 3 months. 4. To provide scientific storage arrangement for FeSO4 within a month. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees from PP, if any.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102034	Kapstone Constructions Pvt. Ltd., At Majiwade, Thane (W), Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30.11.2021.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate of Part-V for Azziano (Phase-II) Residential Buildings i.e. Wings- F, G, H, I, J and School Building. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate of Part-V for Azziano (Phase-II) Residential Buildings i.e. Wings- F, G, H, I, J and School Building on plot area 34,195.00. M² out of total plot area 5,10,613.02 M² for construction BUA 1,86,137.07 M² out of total construction BUA 9,35,426.18 M² by imposing the following conditions; PP shall Operate & Maintain the STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting, construction purpose etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall Operate Organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. Compost obtained shall be utilized as manure for gardening.

					 4. PP shall extend existing BG of towards Operation & Maintenance of Pollution Control System and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees towards increase in C.I.
23 Revie	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005451	Vikas Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.,Unit-2 Tondar Tq.Udgir Dist.Latur	APPROVED Amendment	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for change of name from VIKAS SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., Unit-2 to VILAS SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD, Unit-2 Existing consent was issued on 12.11.2020 and is valid up to 31.07.2021. Industry has submitted ROC and Commissioner of Sugar letter. In view of above, it was decided to grant change of name from VIKAS SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., Unit-2 to VILAS SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., Unit-2 to
1		Force Motors Ltd., Mumbai Pune Highway, Akurdi, Tal Haveli Pune	NOT APPROVED Waiver of BG forfeiture		Committee noted that, in earlier CAC meeting the case was approved by forfeiting BG and BR conditions due to increase in CI and JVS exceedance. Committee Noted that PP's submission regarding waiver of the condition of BG forfeiture as increase in CI was due to replacement of old machineries by new automatic advance machineries for improving quality of product, renovation of office building without increase in production capacity. JVS exceeds due to breakdown of surface aerator which was corrected and installed diffused aeration system. In view of above it was decided not to consider the request of PP as the JVS was exceeded the consented norms.

2	Mouda Super Thermal Power Project NTPC Ltd., Tal Mouda Dist Nagpur	Abeyance Waiver of BG forfeiture	 Committee noted that, Board has issued consent vide letter dated 09.11.2020 for Unit No.1 & 2 (2 x 500 MW) & Unit- 3 & 4 (2 x 660 MW) which is valid up to 31.08.2023, with the condition to forfeit BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards JVS exceedance (AAQM) and top up with double the amount of BG of Rs.50 Lakh as per the decision taken in earlier CAC meeting. Committee also noted that PP has submitted representation regarding amendment in consent for emission standards for unit no.4 and requested not to forfeit the BG towards non compliances of consent conditions and JVS exceedance of AAQM. In view of above it is decided to amend the consent for TPM Standards for Unit-IV as 50 mg/Nm3 instead of 30 mg/Nm3. And also decided to forfeit proportionate BG of Rs. 6.25 Lakh towards exceedance of AAQM results.
3	JSW Energy Ltd., 41,42 At Village Nandiwade, Post Jaigad, Dist Ratnagiri	NOT APPROVED Waiver of BG forfeiture	 Committee noted that, Board has issued consent vide letter dated 09.11.2020 for 1200 MW Coal based Thermal Power Plant and with forfeiture of BG of Rs.15.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance of source and AAQM as per the decision taken in earlier CAC meeting. Committed also noted that PP has submitted representation regarding to waive off the condition of forfeiture of BG stating that the Boilers are installed with low NOx burners and OFA to reduce the NOx emission since inception. Committee further noted that MoEF&CC notification dated 19.10.2020, the limit of NOx has been revised from 300 mg/Nm3 to 450 mg/Nm3 for the Thermal Power Plant commissioned between 2003 to 2016. In view of above, it was decided not to consider the request of PP as the JVS was exceeded the consented norms.

4	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005690	Arshiya Limited (302 Arshiya Limited, Ceejay house, Dr. Annie besand Road, Poonam chembers, Worli, Mumbai.)	APPROVED Amendment for incorporation of Mercury metal		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in renewal of consent accorded by Board vide dated 01.01.2021 for incorporation of storage of mercury metal - 45 MT/d. It was also noted that PP has submitted management plan for handling & storage and material safety data sheet of mercury metal. In view of above, it was decided to consider the amendment in renewal of consent accorded by the Board vide dated 01.01.2021 for incorporation of storage of mercury metal - 45 MT/d by imposing following condition. 1. PP shall comply with MSIHC Rule, 1989 strictly. 2. PP shall store and handle only virgin mercury metal.
Table	e Item				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102333	New Majri Open Cast Mine (New Majri UG to OC Mine), Western Coalfields Limited, At: Majri, PO: Shivjinagar, Tal: Bhadrawati, District: Chandrapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion of coal mine from 1.2 MTPA to 3.0 MTPA	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of coal mine 1.8 MTPA (i.e., expansion from 1.20 MTPA to 3.00 MTPA). Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance for expansion of mine from 1.2 MTPA to 3.0 MTPA vide letter dated 01.01.2021. Committee further noted that in earlier CAC meeting the case was deferred for want of clarification and detailed information about NGT case-Writ Petition no. 2190/2018. PP has submitted the clarification regarding Nallah diversion- NGT case writ petition No.2190/2018 vide email letter dated 04.01.2021. Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent and provided Sedimentation tank for the treatment of mine water. Also obtained CGWA

					 NOC for existing mine. PP has provided fixed water sprinklers at Coal stock yard and mobile water tankers for spraying water on Roads. Committee further noted that, the work of Modular STP of 5 KLD for mine premises is under approval stage. Mist Cannon of 100 mtrs throw (3 Nos) are in procurement stage. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of coal mine 1.8 MTPA (i.e., expansion from 1.20 MTPA to 3.00 MTPA) by imposing standard conditions for coal mines and following conditions; PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in consent and Environment Clearance. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in Writ Petition no. 2190/2018.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101444	New Majri Open Cast Mine (New Majri UG to OC Mine), Western Coalfields Limited, At: Majri, PO: Shivjinagar, Tal: Bhadrawati, District: Chandrapur	APPROVED Consent to 1 st operate for expansion (from 1.2 MTPA to 3.0 MTPA) along with amalgamation of existing consent	31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to 1 st operate for Expansion of coal mine by 1.8 MTPA (i.e., expansion from 1.20 MTPA to 3.00 MTPA) along with amalgamation of existing consent. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance for expansion of mine from 1.2 MTPA to 3.0 MTPA vide letter dated 01.01.2021. Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent and Sedimentation tank for the treatment of mine water. PP has obtained CGWA NOC for existing mine. Also provided fixed water sprinklers at Coal stock yard and mobile water tankers for spraying water on Roads.

				 100 mtrs throw (3 Nos) are in procurement stage. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to first operate for Expansion of coal mine by 1.8 MTPA (i.e., expansion from 1.20 MTPA to 3.00 MTPA) along with amalgamation of existing mine consent by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall provide Fixed Water sprinklers-30 Nos. for coal transportation road- within 3 months period. 2. PP shall provide Mobile Water tankers- 2 Nos having capacity 28 KL and 15 KL- within 3 months period. 3. PP shall provide Mist Cannon-3 Nos- 100-meter throw with 360 deg rotation-within 3 months period. 4. PP shall provide Road Sweeping machine-within 3 months period. 5. PP shall provide Modular STP -5.0 KLD at mine premises within 3 months period. 6. PP shall provide additional Sedimentation tank-1 no. within 3 months period. 7. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in consent and Environment Clearance.
				 8. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee as prescribed in the consent towards compliance of above-mentioned conditions and as per BG regime of Coal Mining. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fees from PP, if any.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041537	M/s Western Coalfields Limited, Pimpalgaon Open Cast Mine, Kolar Pimpri-Pimpalgaon Sub Area, Po Ukni, Tal Wani,	DEFFERED Renewal of consent operate for the same production qty	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 1.5 MTPA with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, earlier the Case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 10.04.2019 and was decided to grant renewal of consent for closing activity by imposing following

21st Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 23) dtd. 22.01.2021 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal)

		Distt Yavatmal,	with increase in CI.	conditions:
				 PP shall submit time bound program about mine closer plan within a month in the Board. Industry shall submit BG's as per the BG regime of mine sector.
				Committee further noted that PP has not submitted the time bound program towards closer of the mine. Also not submitted the requisite consent fees for the period up to 31.03.2023.
				In view of above it was decided to defer the case and once again direct PP to submit closer plan of the mine as per DGMS within a month including requisite consent fees.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000001142	M/s Western Coalfields Limited, Telwasa Open Cast Coal Mine Expansion Project, Telwasa OC Sub Area Po.& Tal Bhadrawati, Dist Chandrapur	DEFFERED Renewal of consent	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for 1.0 MTPA. Committee also noted that, earlier the Case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 23.08.2017, and was decided to grant renewal of Consent up to 31.03.2019 by imposing following conditions:- 1. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime towards O & M of pollution control system, Compliance of Consent Conditions, Environment Clearance Conditions. 2. Consent shall be issued after submission of a) Verification regarding adequacy of sedimentation Tank, STP, ETP capacity from SRO, Chandrapur. b) After receipt of additional consent fees for increased investment so as to meet period as per sectorial approach.
				Committee further noted that PP vide email dated 16.06.2020 submitted that the mine is discontinued permanently/closed since 04.08.2018 and requested to issue renewal of consent for the period up to 31.03.2019 only as there is no plan to

	restart the mine/mining activity further for said mine. Committee further noted that PP has not submitted the requisite consent fees for the period up to 31.03.2021. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and once
	again direct PP to submit closer plan of the mine as per DGMS within a month including requisite consent fees.
e meeting is ended with vote of thanks.	again direct PP to submit closer plan of the mine as per De
he meeting is ended with vote of thanks.	